

Dear AdaptNET colleagues,

I would like to thank Carlo for organising the upcoming SC meeting of AdaptNET. This will take place on **Monday 20.07.2020** at **11:00 CET (12:00 EET & 14:30 IST)** for 2 hrs or so. The majority of the partners has responded positively for this timing.

The **agenda of the virtual SC meeting #2** in brief is the following:

- 1) Feedback format for E-Lab users (proposed by Deben)
- 2) AdaptNET webpage for participating Institutes (proposed by Deben)
- 3) Operating software/System for E-lab (proposed by Deben)
- 4) COVID19 vs. AdaptNET (mobilities & Goa MC meeting) (proposed by Andreas)
- 5) Remote inauguration of E-labs (proposed by Deben)
- 6) Any other business

In case AdaptNET partners would like to add any more items to the list, please send the issues to be amended in the above-mentioned agenda.

I have invited to the meeting Manolis Hatzigeorgiadis since several issues in the agenda deal with e-labs and his presence will be vital to organise things. It is advised that AAU, TEZU, and UASD invite their IT personnel to join so that the communication on E-lab issues is as smooth as possible.

Looking forward to meet you virtually. I would appreciate it for your acknowledging the receipt of this e-mail as well as your availability as it stands at this moment.

Kind regards.
Andreas Voloudakis